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OFFICE OF THE CO-INVESTIGATING JUDGES
BUREAU DES CO-JUGES D’ INSTRUCTION

INTEROFFICE MEMORADUM

TO: Dr. Helen JARVIS, Chief Date: 26 March 2010
A: Victims Support Section

FROM: YOU Bunleng
DE:

Marcel LEMONDE

Co-Investigating Judges

SUBJECT: Deadline to file remaining civil party applications
OBJET:

We refer to you interoffice memorandum date March 12 2010 regarding the filing
of outstanding Civil Party applications to OCIJ (Case 002) in which you indicate
that given the resources currently available at the Victims Support Section, it will
be impossible to file the remaining applications by the initial 29 March 2010

deadline.

In light of the above, we request VSS to immediately file all completed applications and

hereby decide to extend the deadline to file the remaining applications until 30 April

2010.
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